
IN THE UNITED STATES DlSTRiCT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT Of VIRGINIA

NorfolkDivision

CRIMINAL NO. 2:17cr lao

FiLED

JUL 2 0 2017

c IRK U;- O'STRICT COURT
N'OR'^OlK.VA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

SHIVAMPATEL,

Defendant.

lSU.S.C.§I001(a)
Ftilse Statements

(Counts 1-2)

18U.S.C. §1542
False Statementin Applicationfor Passport
(Count 3)

18U.S.C. § 982(a)(6)(A)
Criminal Forfeiture

INDICTMENT

JULY 2Q17 TERM - at Norfolk. Virginia

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

Onor about December 13, 2016, in tlie Eastern District of Virginia, the defendant,

SHIVAMPATEL, did knowinglyand willfully falsify, conceal, and coverup by a tiick, scheme,

and devicea material feet, and the defendantmade materiallyfalse, fictitious, and fraudulent

statements and representations, and the defendant made and used a false writing and document

knowing the sameto contain a materially false, fictitious, andfraudulent statement and entiy,in

a matterwithinthe jurisdiction of the executive branchof the Government of the United States.

In particular, PATEL falsely told a recruiter for the United StatesArmy that over the past seven

years he had traveled abroad only once, to India, whenin fact PATEL recently traveled to China

and thenJordan, where he was detained andreturned to the United States. Additionally,

PATEL, after stating tliat heunderstood that withholding, representing, or falsifying information
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onthe Army's Applicant Questionnaire, would bea violation ofTitle 18, United States Code,

Section 1001, again made materially false, fictitious, andfraudulent statements and

representations onthat form, including bystating that over the past seven years hehad traveled

abroad onlyonce, to India, whenin fact PATEL recently traveled to China and thenJordan.

PATEL's false statements werematerialto the UnitedStatesArmy's evaluation of

PATEL's fitness as an applicant to the United StatesArmyand abilityto obtaina security

clearance from the United States Government. PATEL'sstatements werefalse, fictitious, and

firaudulent in that, as PATEL well knew, in 2016, PATEL traveled to China and Jordan.

PATEL'sstatement that his onlytravelabroad overthe past sevenyearshad beento Indiawas a

trick, scheme, and device intended to falsify, conceal, andcoverup PATEL'spersonal andtravel

history, andto mislead theUnited States Aimyintoacc^ting his application tojoin theUnited

States Ai'my. Bymcluding false information on theApplicant's Questionnaire thatPATEL

completed andsubmitted as part of hisapplication tojoin the United States Army, PATEL also

useda false writing and document knowing the same to contain a materially false, fictitious, and

fraudulent statement and entry.

(Inviolation ofTitle 18, United States Code, Section 1001(a).)
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COUNT TWO

On or aboutJanuary 30,2017, in the EasternDistrict ofVirginia,the defendant,

SHIVAM PATEL, didimowiiigly and willfully falsify, conceal, and cover upbya trick, scheme,

anddevice a material fact, andthe defendant made materially false, fictitious, andfraudulent

statements and I'epresentations, andthe defendant madeanduseda falsewritingand document

knowing thesame to contain a materially false, fictitious, andfiraudulent statement andentry, in

a matter within thejurisdiction oftheexecutive branch oftlie Government of the United States.

In particular, PATELmadematerially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and

representations on FormSF-86, Questiomiaire for National SecmityPositions, includmg by

statingthat over the past sevenyeaishe had traveledabroadonlyonce,to India,whenin fact

PATEL recently traveled to China andthenJordan, where he was detained andreturned to the

United States.

PATEL's statements were material to the United States Airforcc's evaluation of

PATEL's fitness as an applicant to the UnitedStatesAir Forceand abilityto obtaina security

clearance from the United States Goveniment. PATEL's statements were false, fictitious, and

ftaudulent in that,as PATEL wellknew, in 2016, PATEL traveled to China andJordan.

PATEL's statement thathis onlytravel abroad overthepastseven years hadbeento India was a

trick, scheme, and device intended to falsify, conceal, andcoverup PATEL's personal andtravel

history, andtomislead theUnited States AirForce intoaccepting his application tojointhe

United States AirForce. Byincluding f^e information ontheForm SF-86 thatPATEL

completed and submitted as part ofhis application to join the United States Air Force, PATEL
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alsoused a falsewritmg and documeatknowing the satne to containa materially false, fictitious,

and fraudulentstatementand entry.

(In violation of Title 18,UnitedStates Code, Section 1001(a)0

COUNT THREE

Onor aboutDecember 15,2016, in the Eastern Districtof Virginia, the defendant,

SHIVAM PATEL, willfully andknowingly didmake a materially false statement in an

application for a passport withtheintent to induce andsecui"e the issuance of a passport under

the authority of theUnitedStates, for liis ownuse, contrary to the lawsregulating the issuance of

passports and therules prescribed pursuant to such laws, in that inanApplication forPassport

the defendant statedhis United States passport was accidentally thrown in the garbage, when in

truth and in fact, thepassport was notaccidentally thrown in thegarbage; thepassport was

recovered from a motel where PATEL was residing in July 2017.

(Inviolation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1542.)
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

THEGRAND JURYFURTHER FINDS PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT, AND
ALLEGES THAT:

L The defendant, SHIVAM PATEL, if convicted oftheviolation alleged in Count Three of

this Indictment, shall forfeit tothe United States, aspart ofthe sentencing pursuant to

Federal Rule of Criminal Pjx>cedur€: 32.2:

a. Any property, real orpersonal, which constitutes, isderived from, oristraceable

to the proceeds obtained, directlyor indirectly, as a result of the violation;

b. Any conveyance, includingany vessel, vehicle, or aircraftused in the commission

ofthe violation; and

c. Anypropeity, real or personal, that is used to facilitate, or is intendedto be used

to facilitate, the commission ofthe violation.

2. If anyproperty that is subject to forfeiture above, asa resultof anyact or omission of the

defendant, (a) cannotbe located uponthe exercise of duediligence, (b) has been

transferred to, soldto, or deposited wth a third party, (c)hasbeenplaced beyond the

jurisdictionof the Court, (d) has been substantially diminished in value,or (e) has been

commingled withotherproperty thatcannot be di^aded without difficulty, it is the

intentionof the United States to seekforfeiture of any otherpropertyofthe defendant, as

subject to forfeiture underTitle 21,United States Code, Section 853(p).

(Inaccordance withTitle 18,United States Code, Section 982(a)(6)(A).)
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UNITED STATES v. SHIVAM PATEL,
CRIMINAL NO. 2:17CR VLO E-Government Act of 2002

By:

DANA J. BOENTE

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Andrew Bosse

Assistant United States Attorney
Attorney for the United States
United States Attorney's Office
101 West Main Street, Suite 8000
Norfolk, Virginia 23510
Office Number: (757) 441-6331
Facsimile Number: (757)441-6689
E-mail Address: andrew.bosse@usdoj.gov

A TRUE BILL

REDACTED COPY

FOREPERSON
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JS 45 {11/2002)

Criminal Case Cover Sheet

REDACTED

U.S. District Court

Place of Offense: Under Seal: Yes lEI No D Judge Assigned:

Citv: EDVA Superseding Indictment: Criminal Number: 2:17cr [^2. 0
County/Parish: Same Defendant: New Defendant: Shivam Rashmikant Patel

Magistrate Judge Case Number: Arraignment Date:

Search Warrant Case Number:

R 20/R 40 from District of

Defendant Information:

Juvenile: Yes • No FBI#

Defendant Name: Shivam Rashmikant Patel Alias Name(^:

Address:

Birth Date:

Height

5'7"

Weight:

150

Williamsburg, Virginia,

Sex: M

Race:

Indian/American

Ha r: BLK Eyes: BRO

Interpreter: Yes D
No S List Language and/or dialect;

State ID:

Location Status:

Nationality: Place of Birth: Gastonia, North Carolina

Scars/Tattoos:

Arrest Date:

1^ Alreadv in Federal Custody as of: Julv6. 2017.

• Already in State Custody • On Pretrial Release D Not in Custody

• Arrest Warrant Requested • Fugitive • Summons Requested

•Arrest Warrant Pending • Detention Sought D Bond

Defense Counsel Information:

Name: Timothy Gerard Clancy and

Lisa Ann Mallory • Court Appointed
Address: 544 Settlers Landing Rd

Hampton, VA 23669 El Retained

Telephone: (757) 826-5000 • Public Defender

Email: tclancy@clancywalterlaw.com
Imallory(%c1ancywalterlaw.com

U.S. Attorney Information:

AUSA: Andrew C. Bosse Telephone No. 757-441-6331 Bar#:

Complainant Agency. Address & Phone Number or Person & Title:

Thomas Pembroke Special Agent, (FBI)

U.S.C. Citations:

Code/Section Description of Offense Charged Count(s) Capital/Felony/Misd/Petty

Set 1 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a) Making materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent
statements or misrepresentations in a matter within

the jurisdiction of the executive branch of the
Govemment of the United States.

1-2 Felony

Set 2 18 U.S.C. § 1542 False Statement in Application for Passport 3 Felony
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Set 3 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(6)(A) Criminal Forfeiture

JS 45 (11/2002) Reverse

Defendant's Name: Shivam Rashmikant Patel

• »

District Court Case Number (To be ilUed in by Deputy
Clerk):

U.S.C. Citations (continued)

Code/Section Description of Offense Charged Count(s) Capital/Felony/Misd/Petty
Set 4

Set 5

Set 6

Set?

Set 8

Set 9

Set 10

Set 11

Set 12

Set 13

Set 14

Set 15

Set 16

Set 17

Set 18

Set 19

Set 20

Set 21

Set 22

Set 23

Set 24

Set 25

Set 26

Set 27

Set 28

Set 29

Set 30

Set 31
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